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State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: September 17,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcem 
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counse 

Docket No. 070571-TI - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. 
TJ617 by Conversant Technologies, Inc., effective August 28,2007. 

RE: 

On August 28, 2007, Conversant Technologies, Inc. filed with this Commission, a 
request for cancellation of its intrastate interexchange company (IXC) Registration No. TJ6 17. 
On September 14, 2007, Ms. Robin Norton, Technologies Management, Inc. representative of 
Conversant Technologies, Inc., e-mailed staff a request withdrawing the request for cancellation. 

The Commission has taken no action in Docket No. 070571-TI. The applicant seeks to 
withdraw its request for cancellation and staff has determined that there are no pending issues 
that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the filing. Pur 
2.07.C.2.d(4) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that this d 

Should you have any questions, please call Paula Isler at 850/413-6502 
at 8 5 014 1 3 -65 84. 

Attachment 

C: Office of the General Counsel (McKay) 
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler) 
Ms. Robin Norton 
CCA (2) 
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Ray Kennedy 

From: Robin Norton [rnorton@tminc.com] 

Sent: 
To : Ray Kennedy 

Subject: Conversant Technologies - DN 070571 -TI 

Friday, September 14, 2007 9:42 AM 

Good morning, Ray - With this e-mail, I am requesting withdrawal of the IXC certification 
cancellation request submitted by letter dated August 29,2007. 

If this e-mail is not sufficient for your files, let me know and I will submit a filing in the docket, 

Thanks much, 

Robin Norton 

Technologies Management, Inc. 

407- 740-3004 

TMI has a new physical address: 

Technologies Management, Inc. 

2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300 

Maitland, FL 32751 

911 412007 


